UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati ons
GLP Regul ation Advisory No. 20

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO G.P I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca Liemat FTS
398-8265 or (703) 308-8265.

At t achnent

cc: C. Misgrove



UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

Dear

This is in reply to your letter of April 11, 1990, in which
you requested comrents concerni ng Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice standards
(G.Ps. Specifically, your letter dealt with the difficulty of
assigning a single study director to one research project, as
required at 40 CFR 160. 33.

According to your letter, the program conducts approxi mately
200 research projects annually to support m nor uses of pesticide.
The work on a given product nay perfornmed at several different
field and/or | aboratory sites, each with its own managenent unit.
Wil e the National Headquarters coordinates all research, it does
not have direct technical control of the perfornmance of work at any
of the field or |aboratory sites. You proposed that we accept a
"multi-study director” concept that defines each field trial at
each location with a single pesticide/comopdity as a study. You
woul d further define the analytical phase of each project as a
separat e study.

| believe that the Headquarters Coordi nators could neet the
requirements of a Study Director, and we need to explore this
option rather than the nulti-Study Director systemthat you have
suggested. The latter would require reproposing and anmendi ng the
GLP regul ation and would, in ny view, conprom se on of the primry
tenets of the current regul ations, accountability.

The requirenent at 40 CFR 160 33 states that the study
director represents the single point of study control, and is
responsi ble for the overall conducting of the study. Dviding a
technical effort into nultiple studies creates multiple points of
control, and neans that there is no individual wth overall
responsibility The accountability provided by a single study
director (who plans, oversees, and controls the interpretation,
anal ysi s, docunentation, and reporting of the results) is one of
the nost inportant aspects of the GLP standards In addition, the
regul ati ons define a study as a conplete experinental effort.

Separ at e phases whet her by | ocation or type or work performed (i.e.
anal ytical versus field) do not constitute separate studies under
the current regul ati ons.



| would see with projects, a single study director who takes
overall responsibility for assuring the adequate conpl etion of the
entire research project, but who need not be directly involved in
performance of on-site technical effort. Thus, for projects
coordi nated by the study director woul d oversee the performance of
on-site technical directors (or assistant study directors) who are
responsi ble for the individuals carrying out field and anal yti cal
duti es.

| believe that we can resolve these issues, as you suggest,
with a neeting. The O fice of Pesticide Prograns (OPP) has al so
expressed an interest in such a neeting. | understand that you al so
have several technical questions regarding the GLPs, and | woul d be
wlling to discuss these at our neeting. If you would please
contact nme at your earliest conveni ence, we can arrange a suitable
time and place; | will coordinate with the appropriate OPP staff.
| can be reached at 202-382-7825.

Si ncerely yours,

/s/John J. Neylan IIl, Director
Policy And Grants Division
O fice of Conpliance Monitoring

cc: David L. Dull
Anne Li ndsay
Ri ck Tinsworth
Penel ope Fenner-Crisp
GLP File



